
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: 2MTECH Inc., FCC ID: UJO-ZAMM-TM, Assessment No.: AN06T6093, Notice #1

9/6/2006

From: schong  
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 1:31 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: 2MTECH Inc., FCC ID: UJO-ZAMM-TM, Assessment No.: AN06T6093, Notice #1 
 
Dear Ms. Helen, 
 
Thank you for your cooperation and kindness. 
Regarding the Assessment no. AN06T6093, we would like to inform you as follows, 
 
Question #1: The test report (page 5) indicate: TX FREQUENCY RANGE: 88.1 MHz ~ 107.9 MHz (range into 200 kHz 
Step), which does not agree with operational description and user manual. Please explain. 
---> Please refer to attached revised test report. The information of operational description and manual is correct. 
 
Question #2: The test report (page 6) indicates: "The EUT does not have an audio input poty, so the internal 1 kHz 
modulation signal was transmitted with maximum sudio level. "But this device does have 2 AV ports. Please explain. 
---> Please refer to attached revised test report. Your information is correct. 
 
If you have any question, please feel free to contact us. 
Thank you and have a great day! 
 
Best Regards,  
 
S. C. Hong / Project Engineer 


